



BENNY ANTONY K

Date of birth: 30/01/1965 | **Nationality:** Indian | **Phone number:**

(+91) 9745397722 (Mobile) | **Email address:** bennyantonykavil@gmail.com |

Address: KAVIL HOUSE, MANNAMPETTA, VARAKKARA P O, 680302, THRISSUR, KERALA, India (Home)

● ABOUT ME

IT Professional since 1986. Developed and hoisted various IT projects for different organisations using Clipper, Foxpro, HTML, C++, VB, Javascript, PHP etc. Able to develop any kind of IT projects to meet client's requirements if it is possible under the sun.

● WORK EXPERIENCE

14/09/1987 – CURRENT BOMBAY, India

COMPUTER OPERATOR BRIHAN MAHARASHTRA STEEL INDUSTRIES, MITTAL COURT

Enter data from various departments of the company to the system. Take daily, weekly, monthly and yearly printouts.

01/01/1990 – 26/06/1992 BOMBAY, India

EDP MANAGER HEB LUGGAGE INDUSTRIES, MIDC, ANDEHERI (E)

Developed softwares for Accounting, Payroll systems. Maintain the LAN system and verify the data entered by various operators. Control the entire Computer systems in the company. The softwares are developed in CLIPPER under DOS. Novel Network software is used for LAN.

01/08/1992 – 31/12/1995 BOMBAY, India

FREE LANCE COMPUTER TEACHER, PROGRAMMER AND HARDWARE ENGINEER. NO PARTICULAR EMPLOYER SINCE I AM A FREELANCER

Provide home computer training in Wordstar, Lotus 123, Autocad, Dbase, Clipper & Foxpro. Provide hardware services for demand. Assemble Computer system on demand.

21/06/1996 THRISSUR, KERALA, India

OWN ESTABLISHMENT ABACUS INTELLIMAC SYSTEMS, KUNDUKAVU SHOPPING COMPLEX, ALGAPPANAGAR P O

Provide IT training in various subjects like MS OFFICE, Adobe Pagemaker, Photoshop, Corel Draw, Programming languages like C, C++, Java. Relational Databases like MySQL, Knowing Oracle, Scripting languages PHP, JQuery

Web Site design using HTTP and scripting languages.

Meet us <https://abacusshopee.biz/>

Business or Sector Information and communication

● EDUCATION AND TRAINING

01/06/1981 – 31/03/1985 Thrissur, Kerala, India

B.SC (MATHS) University of Calicut

Address St Thomas College, Thrissur, Thirssur, 680001, Thrissur, Kerala, India | **Website** <https://stthomas.ac.in/>

01/06/1996 – 31/05/1997 Cochin, India

POST GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN COMPUTER SOFTWARE ENGINEERING Indian Institute of Computer Technology, Cochin

Assembly Language Digital Computer Electronics Computer Networks & Operating Systems

Address Ravipuram P O, Cochin, 682001, Cochin, India |

Field of study Software and applications development and analysis | **Final grade** A

01/01/1998 – 31/12/1999 BOMBAY

DIPLOMA IN COMPUTER MANAGEMENT UNIVERSITY OF BOMBAY

Operations Research, Digital Computer Electronics, Computer Networks, Cobol, Pascal, GW Basic & Fortran

Address SOMAIYA INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT STUDIES, VIDHYAVIHAR, 400086, BOMBAY |

Field of study Software and applications development and analysis | **Final grade** A+

● LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): **MALAYALAM**

Other language(s):

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	
ENGLISH	B1	B1	A1	A1	B1
HINDI	A1	A1		A1	A1

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

● DIGITAL SKILLS

Microsoft Office | Microsoft Word | Microsoft Excel | Microsoft Powerpoint | Good listener and communicator | Microsoft PowerPoint | Power Point | Decision-making | EFFICIENT PROGRAMMER | WEB DESIGNER

● ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

PROJECTS

01/10/1987 – 09/02/2023

COMPUTER PROJECTS DONE INDEPENDENTLY

- Accounting, Inventory, Production Computer package in Clipper for Heb Luggage Industries, Andehery (E), Mumbai
- Abacusshoppee.biz website
- Digital Seva Kedra Website
- Service Request Web site
- Website for Human Rights Protection Movement
- Online Shopping site (Student Project)
- Mariyanatham Online Magazine web site.

COMMUNICATION AND INTERPERSONAL SKILLS

PERSONAL STRENGTHS

- Ready to accept any challenges.
- Efficient Leadership Quality
- Adjustable to any environment
- Strong team work
- Make students master in their selected topics

Computer Languages Known

- C, C++
- Java, Java Script
- PHP
- Python
- Basic
- Pascal
- Fortran
- Cobol
- HTML

Additional Skills

- Reliable Leadership
- Best team player
- Adaptable to any environment
- Willingness to take challenges